City of Newark

Wastewater Treatment Plant

Memo

To: Trucked Waste Haulers and Licensed Drivers
From: Michael Fox, Asst. Supt.
Date: 5/19/98

Re: Trucked Waste Regulation Clarification

The following items need to be clarified as a result of several problems and
questions that have been raised since implementing our new trucked waste
regulations.

= Combined loads of Residential Septic Wastes or Grease Wastes will be accepted. Do not mix
Residential Wastes and Grease Wastes on combined loads.

= A separate manifest must be completed on each generator for combined loads of Residential
Septic Wastes and Grease Wastes. To clarify this each time a load is placed on a truck, it must
have a manifest, even if additional loads are picked up from the same location on a different truck.
(i.e. If 500 gals are picked up from John Doe and is on truck #1, it must have a manifest. If
another 1000 gals is picked up from John Doe again by truck #2 it must also have its own manifest
even though it is the same location.)

= Non-Domestic waste must be from a single source. Combined loads of Non-Domestic will not be
accepted. Do not mix Non-Domestic loads with Residential loads.

= Non-Domestic loads must have a completed WEF form on file and pre-approved prior to bringing
load to plant for disposal. Make sure that you have this work completed prior to bringing load to
plant for disposal. Pre-approval will require testing and may take several days for approval. Once
you have been given a WEF number waste can be brought in without pre-approval. Do not bring
Non-Domestic loads to the plant for disposal, if they do not have a pre-approved WEF
number on file.

= Non Domestic Wastes will be accepted from (7am to 9pm) only if you have a WEF number
previously approved for the waste generator location.

= If you have multiple trucks, keep a separate manifest book with each truck.

The Newark Wastewater Plant is working to provide trucked waste service to meet the needs of Licking
County and also comply with environmental regulations. Please review the above regulations which
should help to keep this process in place. Let me know if you have any questions concerning this
information.

Thank You



